Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 5 November 2012 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chair), Nikki Bond and GeoffiSmith
Nikki Sharpe (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
5 NOVEMBER 2012

Order of Business

1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

4. Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

5. Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing - Individual Cases*
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer.

*(NOTE: The report at item 5 in the above agenda is not available to
the public and press because it contains exempt information
described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended))

6. Licensing Act 2003 - ASDA Superstore, Manor Top Shopping Centre,
978 City Road, Sheffield S12 2AB
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Item 6

Sheffield
City Coundil _ SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 5 November 2012
* Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Andy Ruston
Summary: To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the
' Licensing Act 2003.
Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such

steps, as the Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 25



T10T/01/5T pi=dyomessapps junduoupi—ddewpy1s9rh6r8e L 128 r=As301 1=291r6r8s=Aw L 1c8¢p=x1s wundmaup (D

230 19954 R

Page 26



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No: 86/12

HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Asda Supermarket, Manor Top Shopping Centre, 978 City Road, Sheffield, S12

2AB.
1.0
1.1
2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3
24
3.0

31

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

51

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003.
THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Asda Stores Limited.

The application, which was received on 14 September 2012 is attached to this report labelled
Appendix 'A’.

Page 2 of the application form details briefly the proposed variation.
The current premises licence is attached at Appendix ‘B’.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application for variation have been received from the following

¢ Local Resident Attached at Appendix ‘C’

As the representations have not been resolved, the matter is referred to the Licensing
Committee.

The applicant and representatives from 3.1 have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of
the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D’

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b)Y public safety,

¢) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

Page 27



5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘E’.

Attached at Appendix ‘E’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 18;

¢) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearmg

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority, to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps, as the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.
To vary the premises licence with modified conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

Stephen Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 28



Appendix ‘A’

Page 29



’

Licensing Act 2003 (Fremises licences and oiub premises certificates) Regulations 2005 - Schedule 4, regulation 12 L

3
o

Insert name and address SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

of relevant licensing
authority and its GENERAL LICENSING SECTION

reference number | BLOCK C - STANIFORTH ROAD DEPOT

{optional) | 609 STANIFORTH ROAD
SHEFFIELD S89 3Gz

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

|/We ASDA STORES LIMITED
(Insert pame(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

SY 0604 PR

Part 1 -‘Premises Details

ASDE SUPERMARKET
MAMNCR TOP SHOPPING CENTRE
978 CITY ROAD

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map referencs, or description

Post town SHEFFIELD

Postcode 812 2AB

Telephone number at premises (if any)
Meon-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

f By

£ 136,000.00%

E-mail address

{optional)

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

ASDA HOUSE
GREAT WILSON STREET

Post Town LEEDS

Page 30

Postcode | LS11 S5AD i

LIC4 ® Crown Copyright Page 1 of 13

Laserform International 2/05 @



Part 3 - Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as scon as possible?

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more psople are expected te altend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to altend

Day

Month

Please tick v~ Yes
[v]

Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1}
1. TC EXTEND THE HOURS FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL AND OPENTING HOURS TO 0600 TO

2400 HOURS MONDAY TO SUNDAY

P

MONDAY TO SUNDAY.

2. TO INCLUDE PROVISION OF LATE NICHT REFRESHMENT FROM 2300 HOURS TC 2400 HOURS

LIC4

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this

application o vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in hox A)

h) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
I dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) sntertainment of a similar dascription to that falling within (i) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fillin box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, C and P

Page 31

Page 2 of 13

Please tick v Yes

N

I

[<] <]



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or : Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance T T
(please read guidance note 6} | note 2) S)utdgqrs i
Day | Start | Finish | Both |
Mon § ‘ Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
F'wed State any seasonal variations for performing plavs (please read guidance note 4)
|
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the performancs
B of plays at different times to those lisled in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)
sSal
: |
Sun ! :
S i

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or - Indoors
Slandard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v {please read guidance
(please read guidance note ) ! note 2) OQutdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
%
' Tue
Wed . State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {please read guidance
. T 7| note d)
: |
Thur l
| i
Fri i ‘7 Non siandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the exhibition
T e of films alt different times to those disted in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
|

LiC4

Page 32

Page 3 of 13




G

Indoor sparting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}
Standard days and timings
i {pleasa read guidance note &)
Day | Start | Finish
: Mon 1
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please read guidance
" T note 4)
| Wed |
J; i
Thur 3 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
T — - ~| avants at different times to _those listed in the celumn on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat ; '
Sun

0

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors

entertainment indoors or outdoors or hoth - please tick v (plsasa T —

Standard days and timings read guidance note 2} Outdoors :

(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon ! } Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri J - MNon standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for boxing or

g e e weastling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

: !

| Licd

Page 33

Page 4 of 13




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick v {please read o
{piease read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors -
Day Start Finish - Bath
flon Please give further details here (pleaseread guidance note 3)
Tue | 1
i .
|
Wed : State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

guidanca nole 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the perfermance
i of live music at different times to thoseiisted in the column on the left, please list
i {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

i
Sun l
=

+

Recorded music
Standard days and timings

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors orj Indocrs
outdoors or hoth - please tick v {please read guidance "™ 777

(please read guidance nole ) | note 2)  Outdoors

Day Start  * Finish Both

G Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
]
i j

Wed ‘ State any seasonal variations for plaving recorded musig (please read guidance

; note 4)

Thur 5

Fri ! Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playving of
I recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
! the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat |

Sun

LIC4

Page 34

Page 5 of 13




(z

3

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick  {please read guidance =~ "

(please read guidance note 6) note 2} NQUrldo'Drlrsﬁ .

Day  Start ' Finish ~ Both

Mon ‘ Please give further details here {plsase read guidance nole 3)

- .

Tue !

Wed ' | State any seasonal_variations for the performance of dance (please read
Lot ayidance note 4)

Thur

Fri " Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
‘ of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
i please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun '

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within {e), (f) or {g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will be providing

Fri !

Day Start - Finish | Will this entertainment take piace indocrs or outdaors Indoors

. : or both - please tick « {please read guidance note 2) a

: ' Outdoors
Mon '

Both

Tue : Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur Siate any seasonal variations {or entertainment of a similar description to that

falling within (e), () or {q) (please read guidance note £)

Sat . } : Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
P el of similar description to that falling within (e, () or {g) at different times to those
listed in_the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LIC4

Page 35

Page 6 of 13




LIC4

j

Provision of facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note §)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or ' Indoors :
outdoors or both - please tick + ({please read guidance | :
note 2) I Cutdtoors |
i |
i I
Day Start | Finish | Both !
Maon ! Please give further details here (pleaseread guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed : State any seasonal varjations for the provision of facilities for making music
. i (please read guidance note 4)
|
Thur
| |
Fri 3 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 9)
Sat
i
Sun i

J

Provision of facilities for

¢ dancing

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors ¢ Indoors
or both - please tick v (see guidance nole 2 .
r piease ( 4 ) . Qutdoors
Both

Da Start Finish | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
Y
Man
Please give furthrer details here (please read guidance nota 3)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for providing dancing faciiities {please read
Thur guidance note 4)
1
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Sat facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance ncte 5)
Sun

Page 36

Page 7 of 13




5

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within l or J
Standard days and fimings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

(please read guidance nole 6)

Day Start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors ] Indoors
or both - please tick »  ({plaase read guidance note 2) e e
© Outdoors
Mon
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please mad guidance note 3)
Wed
State any seasconal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
Thur similar description to that falling within lor J (please read guidance note 4)
Fri |
i Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Sat i facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within { or J at
Lo different times to those listed in the column_on the left, please list {please read
5 guidance note 5)
Sun

L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings

Will the provision of late night refreshment fake place Indoors {

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v {please T

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) ; ‘Ould_oors -

Day  Start  Finish - Both

Men L2300 2400 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue §23oo 2400

Wed [ 2300 2400 State any seasonal varjations for the provision of late night refreshment (please

- read guidance note 4)

Thur 2300 i24oo

Fri 2300 l24oo Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (picase read guidance note 3)

Sat 2300 2400

Sun 12400

2300

LIC4

Page 37

Page 8 of 13




il

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption On the premises

Standard days and limings please tick v (please read guidance note 7) N "/

{please read guidance note 6) ;79”@??[‘%”"“595 a

Day | Stat . Finish : Both |

Mon 0600 2400 State_any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue 0600 2400

‘ :

Wed {0600 (2400
I i
: I

Thur J 0600 52400 Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
! alcoho! at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

{piease read guidancs note 5)

Fri 0600

12400
Sat 10600 2400
3un 0600 2400

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

LIC4

Page 38

Page 9 of 13




O

Hours premises are State any seasgnal variations (please read guidance nole 4}
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 5}

Day  Start Finish

Mon 0600 2400

Tue 0600 12400
S A..._E._.____-. —

Wed . 0600 2400 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises to be open to the
oo T o T public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

{piease read guidance note 3)

Thur 0600 2400

T

Fri i 0600 2400
|
|

Sat | o600 2400
e

Sun 0600 2400

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
TC REFLACE THE HOURS FOR THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOACL WITH THE TIMES SPECIFIED

IN BOX M ABOVE.

Please tick v~ Yes

| have enclosed the premises licence P

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence D

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have faited to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises ticence

Page 39

LIC4 Page 10 of 13



& Describe any additional steps you intend o lake to promote the four licensing cbjectives as a result of the
proposed variation;

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} [please read guidance note 9)

f
I
PoAD BEMISTING

o

B) The prevention of crime and disorder

AS EXISTING

c) Public safety

AS EXISTING

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AS EXISTING

e) The protection of children frem harm

AS EXTISTING

Lic4 Fage 11 0f 13



Please tick v Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

= | have senl copies of this applicalion and the plan to responsihle authorities and others where
applicabie

a | understand that | must now advertise my application
e | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
= {understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

ENEN/ENERENIEY

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Sighatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder} or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on hehalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.
Signature O (L

Dale 13 SEPTEMBER 2012

Capacity SOLICTTORS ON BEHALE OF THE A L s

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or ather authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing

on behalf of the applicant please state In what capacity.

SIGNEIUIE e

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance nole 13)
Gosschalks Sclicitors

Queens Gardens
Hull
East Yorkshire

Post town Post coda HUL 3DZ

Telephone number (if any) 01482 324252

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

victoria_towse®@gosschalks.co.uk

Page 41

LIC4 Page 12 of 13



LiC4

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has
effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it refates. If you wish to make that type of change
to the premises licence you shoutd make a new premises licence application under saction 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003,

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your applicaticn includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a
description of whare the place will be and its proximily fo the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other struclure please tick as appropriate. Indoars may include a tent.
For exampie state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (bul not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example {but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
menths.

For example (but not exciusively), where you wish the activily to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give limings in 24 hour clock (2.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

'f you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to e
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please fick off. If you wish neople to be abls
do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to oceur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children
to have access fo the premises, for example (but not exciusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take 1o promote all four licensing objectives together,

The application form must be signed,

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form ontheir behalf provided that they have actual
autnority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant. both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

Thig is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

Page 42

FPage 13013



Appendix B’

Page 43



THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: SY 0604 PR  ISSUE NO: 9.

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 — Premises details

Asda Supermarket

Manor Top Shopping Centre
978 City Road

Sheffield

512 2AB

Telephone Number: None

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Sale by retail of alcohol
a) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Wednesday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday 08:00 to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Wednesday (8:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday 08:00 to 23:00 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Application Type: LAU3_App lo Vary the DPS Linique Flare iD: 024030

Page 44

™ INVESTORS
W N
%,_ IN PEOPLE

el

This is wrintad on |
whan you havs




PLEASE NOTE:

fn the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activites and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Asda Stores Limited
Asda House
Scuthbank

Great Wilson Street
Leeds

LS11 5AD

Telephone Number: 0113 243 5435

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

464777

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Daniel Jon Wildin
7 Malvern Road
Brockwell
Derbyshire

S40 4DX

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: PANF/0709
Issuing Authority: Chesterfield Borough Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Application Type: LAB3_App to Vary the DPS Unigus Flare 1D 024030

Page 45



This Premises Licence shall be in force from the the Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 8" August 2008.

------------------------------------------------------

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Sheffield City Council — For Office use only

Variation of Premises Licence 2 20 May 2011
Variation of DPS 3 7 October 2011
Transfer of Premises Licence 1 13 June 2011
Minor Variation 0

Apphication Type: LAGS_App o Vary the DPS  Unique Flare 1D 024030

Page 46



Annex 1A — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of aicohol may be made
under the premises licence —

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b}  atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the
premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the
following conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibifion:

(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification body
(currently the BBFC).

(b) in a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the
- BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted
in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.

2. In this section -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).
Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)
Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Appiication Type: [LA03_Apwn 1o Vary ths DPS Unigue Flare 100 024030

Page 47



Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6 April 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale
by retail or supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promoftion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially simitar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible {whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of aicohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
- defined in section 159 of the Act); -~ - - - - - ..o . L. ..
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohot or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably he
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social hehaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another {other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request fo
customers where it is reasonably available.

Application Type: LAD3_Apn ls Vary the DPS Unigue Flars 1 024030

Page 48



Annex 1C - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The condition 5 does not apply where the ficence authorises the sale by retail or supply
of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerfificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear tothe responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks soid or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures— -

(i} beer or cider: Y; pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi: and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Application Type: LAOS App o Vary the DPS  Unique Flare iD; 024030

Page 49



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.

2. At least one other member of staff in addition to the Designated Premises Supervisor
shall hold a Personal Licence.

3. A CCTV system acceptable to the Police is/will be installed.

Application Type: LADS _App o Vary the DPS  Unique Flare 1D 024030

Page 50



Annex 3 —- Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Apphication Type: LAGS _App to Vary the DPS  Unigue Flare 10 024030

Page 51



Annex 4 - Plans

Plan Reference: SP-GF-NE-4539-01

Dated: 18.04.11

Application Type: LA03_App to Vary the DPS

Unigque Flare iD: 024030

Page 52



Application Type! LAD3_App to Vary the DPS

Liniqua Flare 1D: 024030

Page 53

Appendix 1




LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence Summary ISSUE NO: 9.

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act hereby issue
this Premises Licence Summary in respect of:

Premises licence number SY 0604 PR

Asda Supermarket

Manor Top Shepping Centre
978 City Road

Sheffield

S12 2AB

Telephone Number: None
Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

1. Sale by retail of alcohol
a) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 08:00 to 2300 hours
Wednesday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday 08:00 to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday 08.00 to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 08:00 to 23.00 hours
Wednesday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday 08:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday 08:00 to 23:00 hours

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permiited on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

Apptication Type: LADR Agp lo Vary the DPS  Unigue Flare 12 024030
Page 54 .
¢} INVESTORS
Y & IN PEOPLE

e



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Asda Stores Limited
Asda House
Southbank

Great Wilson Street
Leeds

LS11 5AD

Telephone: 0113 243 5435

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

464777

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Mr Daniel Jon Wildin

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
Restricted

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the the Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 8" August 2006.

------------------------------------------------

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Application Typa: LADS_Aop Vary the DPS  Unique Flare 1D 024030

Page 55



Appendix ‘C’

Page 56



B
[ .

1 BLwTis - Brown

H BBEIm Tree Cour, Hurlfield Road
S S Soffold, 51

i
A . _—

!

(;& Las. . gh‘: ' R et e e e o ettt oo oo ‘

Kz }AL /’J Capdsals Fo 2y iend /’ra,u’/ﬂ é’ S
_/murﬁ fd .A’oﬁ&‘_ - z}é)édt&g [r/‘ 5{4 & Ff i@_

T - (_g .,d e Ema-trn w-—@--ﬂ---P-‘-ﬁ-—)“"—

j ke pa.. éé/u.’(';'/// af FL’Dr/M/'> _:75 ClaTrea
Lok . é)rfj 5 ../_’_az!f.:_ : Mﬁebé/w w’%%_ﬁafp&"k
At MEXT Waak _fa. Asda. Bince Asia - our
.LZ_[,LQ.‘[L‘} 0/’ {/c /uls- gpiralled Jeongards bx)l{'h_ Hhe
MECCASE i/ 2ise I H‘Cf disr up)wf af hmi—frc e

o0 __bhe _small_area cz/ }/ur)/’;em £oup. uJ!Lare_ja“/ér ;o

/ ‘“!'I@_Zu (ﬂ’b[@ﬂf’jj fu:_h/é’ 0/i~/rﬁf/uj rﬂuﬁr_imj Gake

e 1 500’1 j éd/ _....ﬁ.,“___.....dcldjm_e;...}a_ f)&’ﬁ/éﬂﬁg?_ﬂ,i él!lc-i__.-.._‘,___.

Car devers ds Vi i .ﬁ&fiﬁ_/%__% e

;éxf’a:fla/f,/ cfép/fuswu /«71‘15& @ree _ JNACL el TAABLE ~
LAs app - Hw Exhension. of hews thet Asja

—Pra /u‘f,'_;_.(rﬁ bﬁ ) &/ﬂ 4., _.._.__.....é\l&..._..afé,._,‘&f ﬂ‘édéj.j

-

Page 57



p!c:tggdf/ b ﬂguw/w C(Jﬂfféj(—}'ff’j’ o e ey
w}J ke &Mraﬁw _.Zﬁr_}:r..,_...gwfl;t____t.i".f.{...@_a”f__i_‘é_ﬁ _A&xk ;*CL'H y- e
| /5ﬂ06 vl haue _.."_.e.’J...Crl,Hﬁ.!‘..&;z{_,.kffz_a,ﬁ,.‘.l.,aa/;f.:f_&; o _seseral.

Leedsions . Whilsl Aa.zzf;?g.__..g.kaa(':p

havg_ianacay
y 0/ _ ) ) o, l)‘
e ....:‘_.5..3‘.".@./[&/7dﬂ.é.@f-..f%’.........6;;‘2_‘5,,;3._{.]:.&_.....C.t?;.SJdéﬂl’ﬁﬁ.___.ﬁ.tﬂﬁ..iﬂﬁ; N

Fhe beil Fo _aleck 4 ey _to Fhe problese.

é)co/c«d 9/19_’1179 _..._}/1 ak _bhe Cxlension é%
Lpeaing haucs gelling _aleohol v faed 3]
....?.%c:{_-f.?f.:éL.ﬁ«t...tﬁ_&,&t_.c';ﬁf.’_.b_é?r_}:fﬁ__....ﬂg_c_,...fzf:czlzfg_f_;f_ﬁ and pur

guedlity of life will g . dirtigish _Jucther
} _

debolane whe local fo.) outleks in the grea

\yﬂj rﬁrbu::mg%» S

R P

Page 58



Appendix ‘D’

Page 59



=~ LICENSING ACT 2003

E

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LADS Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Gosschalks
' Queens Gardens
* Hull
HU1 3DZ. : =

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14 September 2012 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Asda Supermariet, Manor Top
Shopping Centre, 978 City Road, Sheffield, 512 248,

During the consuitation period, the Council received representations from the following:
e Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at g hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street Sheffield
51 2HH, on the & November 2012 at T1am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing. _

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

The officer appointad for this purpose
Licensing Officer

_ Please address any communications fo: Licensing Service, Sheffisid City Gouncil, Block C Staniforth Road Dapot Staniforth Road
Sheffield 59 3HD.

Page 60



" LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LADG3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Di Blythe Brown

-Eim Tree Court

Hurfietd Road

Sheffield =
512 25B.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14 September 2042 received
an application in respect of the premises known as Asda Supermarket, Manor Top
Shopping Centre, 978 City Road, Sheffield, 512 2AB.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

o Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should # be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 5 November 2012 at 11am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want dlarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations.

Please complete the atiached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the ﬁsﬂ: day on which the hearing is to be held.

_ £
Dated: 5’8“/{0 f(; Signed: ~ &

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth
Road Sheffield $2 3HD.

Page 61



Appendix ‘E

Page 62



~LIECENSING ACT 2003 _

MNotice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAD3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Gosschalks

Queens Gardens

Hull

HUT 3DZ. -

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14 September 2012 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Asda Supermarket, Manor Top
Shopping Centre, 878 City Road, Sheffield, $12 248.

During the cansultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

e Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Gouncil now GIVES YOU NGTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing fo
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the & November 2012 at 11am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accombany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, refating to your
application for a licence. :

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City

Council, Block ¢ Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 9 3HD within five (5)

working days before the day or the fir on which the hearing is to be held.

EA¥ ’ .

Dated: [f/{@/rz Signed:
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield Gity Council, Blogk C Stanifarth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S8 3HD.

Page 63



WNOTES
- Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response 1o a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, guestion any other party; and

(¢) addréss the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. = (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his ahsence.
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may:— .
(2) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4} Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned,

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject fo the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22, At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall expiain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23.  Ahearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or nofice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maxmum period of fime in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25, The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not heen
required to leave.

Page 64



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Regulation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.

2.

NB:

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
to introduce themselves.

The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure 1o be followed at the
hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

(8  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(&)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

H The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(9} The applicantfiicensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

{(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

() There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committes may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Commitiee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 65

@



JACENESING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Service,
sheffield City Council B
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
59 3HD

Of Gosschalks
Queens Gardens
Hull
HU1 3DZ.

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated and notify you as follows

(please completa):

[ 1 [lintend to attend the hearing
[ 1 [donotintend to attend the hearing

lintend to be represented atthe hearing by: ... .. ...

== R ]

[ do not intend to be represented at the hearing by:.............. ... .

== =

I 1 [consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ... ...

U1 trequestthat ... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may he able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: ..., Signed...................

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to: '
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD.

Page 66



Regulation &

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating -

{a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

ib) whether he considers a hearing to he unnecessary )

{2) In a case where 2 party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
fo represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person {o
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request,

(3) Inthe case of 2 hearing under

{a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authorily notice foliowing police
objection), or

{b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice), ‘

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is {0 be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under —
(a) “section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing ficence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

{c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 {determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shali give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is fo be held.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing - Individual Cases*
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - ASDA Superstore, Manor Top Shopping Centre, 978 City Road, Sheffield S12 2AB

